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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff, Case No. 19CR151
" [18US.C.§3]
STEPHANIE ORTIZ, Green Bay Division
Defendant.

INFORMATION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

On or about January 14, 2019, in the State and Eastern District of Wisconsin and
elsewhere,

STEPHANIE ORTIZ,

knowing that an offense was committed against the United States, to wit, conspiracy to distribute
and possess with intent to distribute marijuana and tetrahydrocannabinols, contrary to 21 U.S.C.
§§841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C), and 846, did intentionally assist Ruben Ortiz, Jr, in order to hinder and
prevent his apprehension, prosecution, and punishment.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3.
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%/r MATTHEW D. KRUEGER Date
United States Attorney
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